



Tom Hunton

Vice President, Business Development

Work History

2020 – Present
RER Energy Group
Vice President, Business
Development

2019 – 2020
Recursive Energy
President

2005 – 2019
American Capital Energy
President

Education

B.S. Resource
Economics
University of Vermont

MSA Administration &
Economics
St. Michael's College

Background

Tom Hunton joined RER Energy Group in November 2020 as Vice President of Business Development. He oversees the sales and marketing team, and leads RER's strategic planning for profitable and thoughtful growth. He joins us with a strong background in Solar development, finance, development, and construction.

Mr. Hunton co-founded American Capital Energy in 2005 and served as President and Chief Executive Officer. At American Capital Energy, Tom oversaw development, financing and construction of over 120 major solar projects across the United States. The company developed over \$1 billion in solar energy projects and Tom was directly responsible for over \$500 million in realized projects. Tom counts among his clients some of the largest most respected companies and utilities in the world.

As former head of Sales & Marketing at RWE Solar and SCHOTT Solar, a leading global manufacturer and supplier of solar wafers, cells and modules, he came to know the global solar market, its key players, and necessary factors to be successful in this growing market.

Prior to SCHOTT Solar, Mr. Hunton was with Green Mountain Energy Company, a start-up that quickly became the nation's leading retailer of renewable energy where he led operations for the commercial & industrial unit.

Mr. Hunton also spent 6 years in energy efficiency and key account management at a leading Vermont utility. Tom has a BS in Resource Economics from the University of Vermont and an MSA in Administration & Management from St. Michael's College.